FILED 7/30/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04945-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 30, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kyesha Mapp, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsela‘Iﬁ

RE: 20170141-SU - In re: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Monroe
County by K W Resort Utilities Corp.

Please place the attached email into the above referenced docket.



Kyesha Mapp

From: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Kyesha Mapp; Jennifer Crawford; David Frank

Cc: Chris Johnson; Bart Smith; Nick Batty; Greg Wright; Debbie Swain
Subject: KWRU Rate Case/ Staff Recommendation
Kyesha/Jennifer/David,

With regard to the Milian Swain “missing” Invoices, the December — March invoices were contained
within Exhibit # 91, specifically on the additional files on Staff Trial Exhibits USB, Interrogatory #113
(Supplemental) and the

May 2017 invoice was contained within Exhibit #85, specifically on the additional files on Staff Trial Exhibits
USB, RFP #39. Please take the necessary steps to correct that oversight in the Staff Recommendation.

Thanks, Marty

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE LOCATION

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.
Shareholder
600 Rinehart Road
fri e d n Suite 2100
Lake Mary, FL 32746

! T: 407.830.6331
g frled n F: 407.878.2178
Direct: 407.310.2077

mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
Facebook | ff-attorneys.com

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.





